From: Schultz, Weronika

Sent: 17 August 2014 22:14
To: Ampoma, Nanayaa
Subject: 2014/3956/NEW - 39 & Part 40 College Crescent

Dear Nanayaa,

RE: 2014/3956/NEW - 39 & Part 40 College Crescent - discharge of
condition 11

Further to the submission of the following documents, relating to the subject site:

- Site Investigation and Basement Impact Assessment Report, prepared by
Geotechnical and Environmental Associates Ltd (GEA) dated 29 May 2012;

- Topsoil Analysis Report, prepared by Tim O'Hare Associates dated 23
December 2013;

I can confirm that information provided within those submittals is satisfactory for
the purpose of discharging condition 11 in full.

Kind Regards,
Weronika

Weronika Schultz BSc MCIEH

Environmental Health Officer LAPPC (Industrial Installations)
Regeneration and Planning

Culture and Environment

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 2794

Fax: 020 7974 6955
Web: camden.gov.uk
7th Floor.

Town Hall Extension (Culture and Environment)
Argyle Street
London WC1H 8EQ

Please consider the environment before printing this email.


http://www.camden.gov.uk/

